
From:                                         Sidney Torres
Sent:                                           Tuesday, April 28, 2020 4:45 PM
To:                                               Julie Tufaro
Subject:                                     Re: 17 Cans needed in Kenner - Only 1 water meter
 
Please ask Nik what he thinks?

Sidney D. Torres, IV
IV Capital, LLC
h�ps://ivwaste.com/
www.sd�vcapital.com
www.thecoveeleuthera.com
 Facebook  |  Instagram 
 

On Apr 28, 2020, at 2:20 PM, Julie Tufaro <jtufaro@ivwaste.com> wrote:

How would you like to handle this?
 
From: Dispatch2 IVWASTE 

 Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 2:00 PM
 To: Julie Tufaro

 Cc: Kenner Dispatch
 Subject: 17 Cans needed in Kenner - Only 1 water meter

 
Good A�ernoon Julie,
 
   There is a campground in Kenner that only has 1 water meter but the owner said since
1989 the city has always given her 17 garbage cans for that loca�on.
 
Camp ground name: Kenner Wheelin
 
Owner: Robert Waters/Elizabeth Mason
 
Number: 504-273-8502
 
Thank You,
Bri�ani Gillis
Dispatch
IV Waste, LLC
504-533-8760
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